

Douglas Young

From: Thuan Pham
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 4:42 PM
To: Douglas Young
Cc: Stephen Buenzow
Subject: RE: STA Coordination, Northrop Grumman Systems Corporation, File #0496-EX-ST-2011

Hi Mr. Young,

Broadband Division has no objection to this STA request provided this condition will be imposed on the authorization.

Thanks,
Thuan Pham

From: Douglas Young
Sent: Mon 8/15/2011 2:59 PM
To: Jay Jackson; Thuan Pham; Stephen Buenzow
Subject: STA Coordination, Northrop Grumman Systems Corporation, File #0496-EX-ST-2011

Attached is a coordination for the subject STA. The requested start date is **09/12/2011**. This STA request is to demonstrate deployable 4G mobile communication solutions at the Nevada Test Range to the U.S. military between **09/12/2011** and **03/12/2012**. I will need comments back by **COB 09/08/2011**. An already anticipated condition is:

Operation on 746-756 MHz and 777-787 MHz is subject to prior coordination with the Society of Broadcast Engineers, Inc. (SBE); ATTN: Executive Director; 9247 North Meridian Street, Suite 305; Indianapolis, IN 46260; telephone, (866) 632-4222; FAX, (317) 846-9120; e-mail, executivedir@sbe.org; information, www.sbe.org.

Doug Young

8/16/2011